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Digital

Market Notice

TO: Cboe Digital Exchange Trading Privilege Holders and Participants
FROM: Cboe Digital Market Operations Department

NOTICE: #24-17MN

DATE: June 7, 2024

SUBJECT: Cboe Digital Exchange Daily Settlement Price Correction

This Market Notice serves to notify Trading Privilege Holders and Participants of Cboe Digital
Exchange (“CDE” or “Exchange”) that, due to a calculation error identified in the Daily Settlement
Price on Friday, May 31, 2024 for the September 2024 expiration of the financially settled futures
on Bitcoin (symbol: FBTU24), the Daily Settlement Price for FBTU24 for Friday, May 31 has been
recalculated. Below is the corrected May 31, 2024 Daily Settlement Price for FBT futures resulting
from this recalculation:

Contract Daily Settlement Price
Prior Price Adjusted
Price
FBTU24 70169.0 70166.0

Adjusted Daily Settlement Price files are available on the Cboe Digital website here.

If any adjustments are required due to the corrected Daily Settlement Price value, Choe Clear
Digital ("CCD”) will contact clearing firms carrying impacted accounts. For questions regarding
clearing adjustments, please contact CCD Clearing Operations at digital.clearingops@choe.com.

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Cboe Digital Market
Operations at digital.market.operations@chbhoe.com.
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